In the Council Chambers of the Showers City Hall, Bloomington, Indiana on Wednesday, August 07, 2019 at 7:32pm, Council President Dave Rollo presided over a Regular Session of the Common Council.

COMMON COUNCIL REGULAR SESSION August 07, 2019

Members Present: Ruff (arrived at 7:34pm), Piedmont-Smith, Rollo, Volan, Sturbaum, Sandberg, Sims Members Absent: Chopra, Granger ROLL CALL [7:32pm]

Council President Dave Rollo summarized the agenda.

AGENDA SUMMATION [7:33pm]

There were no minutes for approval.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Councilmember Chris Sturbaum said it was Maxwell Sturbaum's first day of first grade.

REPORTS

Councilmember Stephen Volan thanked the council for allowing the Land Use Committee to meet before the council meeting.

• COUNCIL MEMBERS [7:34pm]

Beverly Calender-Anderson, Director of Community and Family Resources, introduced Jenna Whiteaker, the After Hours Ambassador. • The MAYOR AND CITY OFFICES [7:38pm]

Whiteaker gave a brief summary of her education and work experience. She then explained what her job as the After Hours Ambassador entailed.

Doris Sims, Director of HAND, reported on the HAND Consolidated Planning Process for the Community Development Block Grant and the home investment programs. She explained why the planning process was important and necessary regarding fair housing opportunities. Sims said HAND reached out to the public to ask how the Community Development Block Grant should be spent and many people asked for more affordable housing.

Rollo reminded the public that the Land Use Committee had a meeting on August 28, 2019 for a second hearing regarding the planned unit development on 1800 North Walnut.

Greg Alexander spoke about sidewalk issues in Bloomington.

There were no appointments to boards or commissions.

• COUNCIL COMMITTEES [7:45pm]

• PUBLIC [7:46pm]

Volan moved and it was seconded that <u>Ordinance 19-13</u> be read by title and synopsis only. The motion was approved by voice vote. City Clerk Nicole Bolden read the legislation by title and synopsis, giving the committee do-pass recommendation of Ayes: 7, Nays: 0, Abstain:

COMMISSIONS
LEGISLATION FOR SECOND

APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS AND

READING AND RESOLUTIONS
[7:51 pm]

Volan moved and it was seconded that Ordinance 19-13 be adopted.

Volan presented the legislation. He provided a map to illustrate the Ordinance.

Ordinance 19-13 To Amend Title 15 of the Bloomington Municipal Code Entitled "Vehicles & Traffic" – Re: Amending 15.32.080 (No Parking Zones) Volan moved and it was seconded that Amendment 01 to <u>Ordinance</u> <u>19-13</u> be adopted.

Amendment 01 to <u>Ordinance 19-13:</u>

Amendment 01 to Ordinance 19-13 Synopsis: This amendment is sponsored by Cm. Volan and adds the south side of the portion of East 17th that runs along the northern border of the Garden Hill Residential Neighborhood Permit Parking Zone. This change will allow residents of single family household detached dwellings to obtain a permit and park a vehicle on the street in an otherwise legal parking space. Please note that the amendment reflects this change in the title and corrects the enacting clause.

Volan presented the amendment to the council. There was council discussion.

The motion to adopt Amendment 01 to <u>Ordinance 19-13</u> received a roll call vote of Ayes: 7, Nays: 0, Abstain: 0.

There was council discussion about the legislation. There was no public comment.

Volan moved and it was seconded to postpone consideration of Ordinance 19-13 as amended until the Regular Session on August 14, 2019. The motion received a roll call vote of Ayes: 7, Nays: 0, Abstain: 0.

Volan moved and it was seconded that <u>Ordinance 19-14</u> be read by title and synopsis only. The motion was approved by voice vote. Bolden read the legislation by title and synopsis, giving the committee do-pass recommendation of Ayes: 7, Nays: 0, Abstain: 0.

Volan moved and it was seconded that <u>Ordinance 19-14</u> be adopted.

Volan presented the legislation. There was brief council discussion of the legislation.

There was no public comment.

The motion to adopt <u>Ordinance 19-14</u> received a roll call vote of Ayes: 7, Nays: 0, Abstain: 0.

There was no legislation for first reading.

Greg Alexander commented that bike lanes still needed to be installed in various Bloomington areas.

Volan moved and it was seconded to cancel the Committee of the Whole scheduled for August 28, 2019 and to hold a Land Use Committee Meeting at 5:30pm to be followed by a Special Session at 7:30pm. The motion received a roll call vote of Ayes: 6, Nays: 0, Abstain: 1 (Sturbaum).

Volan moved and it was seconded to adjourn. The motion was approved by voice vote.

Vote to adopt Amendment 01 to Ordinance 19-13 [8:01 pm]

Vote to postpone <u>Ordinance 19-13</u> [8:15 pm]

Ordinance 19-14 To Amend Title 2 (Administration and Personnel) of the Bloomington Municipal Code – Re: Amending Chapter 2.12.110 (Parking Commission) to Looser Requirements for Appointments to the Parking Commission

Public comment:

Vote to adopt <u>Ordinance 19-14</u> [8:20pm]

LEGISLATION FOR FIRST READING

ADDITIONAL PUBLIC COMMENT

COUNCIL SCHEDULE [8:29 pm]

ADJOURNMENT [8:29pm]

Meeting Date: 08-07-19 p. 3

APPROVED by the Common Council of the City of Bloomington, Monroe County, Indiana upon this day of September, 2020.

APPROVE:

ATTEST:

Stephen Volan, PRESIDENT

Bloomington Common Council

Micole Bolden, CLERK

City of Bloomington

